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Clarification 1: 
Contract Notice, point IV3.7) "Minimum time frame during which the tenderer must 
maintain the tender. Duration: 6 months from the date stated for receipt of tenders" AND 
Invitation to Tender, point 7. "Period of validity of tenders, during which the tenderer may 
not vary his tender in any respect: 9 months from the deadline stated for receipt of 
tenders" 
Question: 
Could you please clarify what the period of validity of the tenders should be? 
 
Answer: The offer must be maintained for 6 months and it may not be varied for a period of 
9 months from the deadline stated for receipt of tenders. 

 
Clarification 2: 
Invitation to Tender, point 6. "All tenders must be signed by the tenderer or his duly 
authorized representative;" 
Question: 
Could you please specify whether the Tenderer should sign each page of the submitted 
offer or whether it is sufficient to provide solely a signed cover letter? 
 
Answer: A signed cover letter is sufficient. 
 
Clarification 3:  
Specifications document, PART 1, Section 3 Relevant Background Material under the 
Contract, page 3/57. 
Question: 
Could you please provide ns with the following document, which, as specified in the 
above mentioned section, is "available on request": 
*    Functional and Technical Specification for Data Exchange Standards 
 
Answer: http://unfccc.int/kyoto_mechanisms/registry_systems/items/3683.php  
 
Clarification 4: 
Specifications document, Section 22,3 Technical Proposal: "The Tenderer should also 
give indications on the data to be used and their reliability", page 31/57. 
Question: 

a) We understand that the Tenderer should indicate the data and their sources 
(e.g. Commission domain or other domain) that will be used in the 
implementation of the specific lots request ("indicative work request" per lot). 
Please confirm that our understanding is correct. 

http://unfccc.int/kyoto_mechanisms/registry_systems/items/3683.php


 
Answer: Correct 

b) Could you please elaborate further on the way in which the reliability of the 
data should be indicated? 

Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how to present the offer. 
 
Clarification 5: 
Specifications document, Section 22,3 Technical Proposal; "The Tenderer should also 
give indications M the theoretical background used...", page 31/57. 
Question: 
Could you please elaborate further on the aforementioned requirement? Should the 
Tenderer present its background regarding the execution of similar projects? 
 

Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how to present the offer. 
 
Clarification 6: 
Specifications document, PART 1 Section 6.3 - User Support Profile, pages 6-7/57 
Questions: 

a) Could you please specify the operational hours of the user support service? 
 

Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how to present the offer. For minimum 
requirements please refer to Annex 10 (Service Level Guarantee). 
 

b) Could you please specify the access modes and the supported languages, that 
the Contractor's services should be provided? 

 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how to present the offer. For minimum 
requirements please refer to Annex 10 (Service Level Guarantee). 

 
Clarification 7: 
Specifications document, PART 1 Section 6.3 - User Support Profile, page 7/57; 
"Process digital certificate applications (+renewing) for the MS" 
Questions: 

a) Could you please specify if the above mentioned service requirement imply that 
CITL operates a Certificate Authority issuing Digital Certificates to Member 
States? 

 
 Answer: No it does not. 
 

b) If the answer in (a) is negative, could you please specify who is the final 
recipient of such an application? 

 
Answer: The service is required independently of the Certification Authority. 
 

Clarification 8: 
Specifications document, PART 1, Section 6,1 - Lot 1: Support in the context of 
Community Independent Transaction Log: "The Contractor shall sign a Security 
Convention with the responsible Commission services and adhere and implement the 
terms arid conditions of this security convention in order to obtain access to the 



Commission's resources. The Contractor shall adhere to the Data Centre Information 
System hosting guidelines and work in compliance with the CITL applicable Framework 
documentation", pages 5-6/57. 
Question: 
Could you please specify in detail the terms and conditions of the foreseen Security 
Convention, which the Contractor will have to sign and implement its terms and 
conditions? 
 
Answer: The Security Convention set up the rules required for the Contractor to perform 
remote interventions on the Commission internal information technology resources from 
Contractor premises. These remote interventions are permitted in order for him to execute 
the tasks defined in the Framework Contract and its Specific Agreement. See attached 
documents.  
 
Clarification 9: 
Specifications document PART 1, Section 6.1 - Lot 1: Support in the context of 
Community Independent Transaction Log: "The Contractor shall also agree to a 
communication strategy for working with the helpdesk of the Hosting Organisation with 
the help of the incident management software", page 6/57. 
Questions: 

a) Could you please specify if the above mentioned "communication strategy" is 
referring to working hours (operational hours), access modes, etc? If not could 
you please specify what this "communication strategy" includes? 

 
Answer: a communication strategy includes communication channels, processes and 
tools specifications. 
 

b) Could you please specify the details (name, license type, functionalities, etc) of 
the abovementioned "incident management software"? 

 
Answer: Liaison with the hosting organisation will be supported by the incident 
management software provided by the hosting organisation at the time of the 
performance of the contract.  
 

c) Could you please specify if this "incident management software" is going to be 
used by the Contractor for the management of all project's related 
communications such as responds to questions posed by registry 
administrators, acting as the communication focal points handling requests for 
software changes, etc? If not could you please specify if the Tenderer should 
propose a software tool / platform for the project's communication 
management needs? 

 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to propose a software tool to keep track of the 
incidents and support the communication management needs.  
 
 

Clarification 10: 
Technical Description, Subject of the Contract and its Subdivision into Lots, page 4/57, 
"Both software are currently hosted by the Commission's data center in Luxembourg, 
and the Community Registry is expected to be hosted in the same location" 



Questions: 
a) Could you please specify where the Community Registry is currently hosted? 
 

Answer: the hosting organisation is DIGIT (EC's Data Centre). 
 

b) Could you please specify the Hosting Organisation and its environment? Is the 
Hosting Organisation's data center the same or similar 'to the EC's data 
center? 
Answer: the hosting organisation is DIGIT (EC's Data Centre). 
 

c) To our understanding, the Hosting Organisation's technical environment is 
related with the preparation of our technical offer as regards the Lot 2, Could 
you please elaborate further on this? 
Answer: All relevant information is included in the tender specification (p.p. 2-19/57) 
 

Clarification 11: 
Technical Description, Description of the Tasks in Each Lot, 6.1 - Support in the 
context of Community Independent Transaction Log, ρ 5/57, "Provide a helpdesk 
service,…that can be reached 24/7" 
Question: 
Could you please specify further the helpdesk activities? The Contractor will provide 
only first level helpdesk support or second and third level? Could you please specify 
the response times as well as more information concerning the Helpdesk's SLA? Is 
there any indicative SLA for the Helpdesk service operation? 
 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to demonstrate their understanding of the helpdesk 
services to be provided in the context of such European wide application. 
 
Clarification 12: 
Technical Description, Illustrative Description of the Tasks, 8.1 - Lot 1: Support in the 
context of Community Independent Transaction Log, ρ 17/57, "The methodology, 
including key issues, risks and recommendations,..," 
Question: 
To our understanding the Tenderer should describe its methodology adapted in the 
request implementation, the key issues for the successful implementation of the 
specific request, the potential risks and recommendations as regards the final results. 
Please confirm that our understanding is correct. Please elaborate further on the 
"recommendations" term? What the Tenderer should present under this point in order 
to cover adequately your request? 
 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how to present the offer. 
 
Clarification 13; 
Technical Description, Illustrative Description of the Tasks, 8.1 - Lot 1: Support in the 
context of Community Independent Transaction Log, ρ 17/57, "Please use the table in 
annex 6 to present your costs". 
Questions: 



a) To our understanding the Tenderer should complete the second table presented 
in Annex 6 (p.42/57 of the Specification document). Furthermore, we 
understand that the Tenderer has to complete only the profiles that will 
participate in the implementation of each scenario (for each Lot), The 
remaining profiles should be left blank. Please confirm that our understanding 
is correct. 

 
Answer:  Yes 
 

b) It is our understanding that in the context of the Technical Proposal, the Table 
of Annex 6 described in the sentence above should only contain the effort 
(number of man-days) proposed for each profile to be engaged in the 
implementation of the "Illustrative Tasks" and not the "Price per man-day" per 
profile. In this context the "Price per man-day" and "Total Cost" columns 
should be left blank. Please confirm that our understanding is correct. 

 
Answer:  Yes  
 

c) In case that the answer in the above question is negative, please elaborate 
further on the way in which the Table should be filled. If Tenderers have to 
provide Price per man-day and Total Costs in the respective Table could you 
please inform us if and how should these Costs affect the evaluation of the 
Technical Proposal? 

 
Answer: See answer to p. b) above. 

 
d) It is specified in the top of the second page of Annex 6 that "For the purpose of 

the award procedure, please use the calculation grid below, when presenting your 
offer as requested under heading 11 ". Could you please clarify further this 
sentence? 

 
Answer:  Heading '11' should read heading '8' 
 

 
Clarification 14: 
Technical Description, Experience required of the Contractor, ρ 18/57 "The ability of 
the personnel responsible (i.e. the core team) for the tasks under this contract to 
communicate verbally and in written form in English and French." 
Question: 
Could you please clarify the term "core team" This term corresponds to the proposed 
team for each sample work request foe each lot, or to the total proposed team 
proposed (CVs) under the selection criteria? 
 
Answer: It corresponds to the proposed team for each work request for each lot of the 
contract. 
 
Clarification 15: 
Technical Description, Experience required of the Contractor, ρ 18/57 "The contractor 
shall provide evidence of their quality management system". 
Question: 



Could you please specify what evidences are requested in order to be covered 
adequately this criterion? To our understanding the ISO certificate is adequate 
evidence for this requirement. Please confirm. 
 
Answer: Yes an ISO certificate is enough. 
 
Clarification 16: 
Technical Description, Experience required of the Contractor, ρ 19/57 "The Contractor 
should propose Project Managers,... The Project Manager must have documented 
knowledge and experience relevant to managing this contract" 
Questions: 

a) Could you please clarify to which Project Managers is this sentence referred 
to? Does this requirement correspond to the Project Managers that will be 
proposed under the selection criteria (for who the CVs are required) and be 
considered as the Project Managers of the envisaged requests/projects or to the 
Project Management team proposed for the framework contract management? 

 
Answer: Each lot must have a project manager.  
 

b) Could you please elaborate further on the term "documented knowledge and 
experience". What exactly should the Tenderer provide in order to fulfill this 
requirement? 

 
Answer: A complete CV. 
 

c) In case that the sentence above refers to the Project/Contract Manager that the 
Tenderer will propose for the management of the Framework Contract, could 
you please clarify in which part of our offer should we include the CVs and 
qualifications of the Project Manager and the other members of the 
Framework Contract Management Team (e.g. the Request Manager, the 
Quality Manager etc)? 

 
Answer: In the annex with all the CV's. 

 
Clarification 17: 
Technical Description, Place of Performance, ρ 19/57 
Question: 
Could you please clarify if the costs for travels that will be performed during the 
execution of the contract should be included in the proposed rates or they will be paid 
separately? 
 
Answer: These costs will be paid separately, please refer to Annex 9. 
 
Clarification 18: 
Assessment and Award of the Contract, 19 - Selection Criteria, "2.1, - Financial and 
economic capacity,,, " p.27/57 
Question: 
It is our understanding that there is a clerical mistake in the headings of this Section. 
The Section should read: 

• 19.1 Financial and Economic Capacity 



• 19.2 Technical and Professional Competence 
• 19.3 Authorisation to Perform the Contract; and 
• 19.4 Access to the Market. 

Please confirm that our understanding is correct. 
 
Answer: Yes you are correct the numbering is not correct in our specifications. 
 
Clarification 19: 
Selection Criteria, Technical and Professional competence, ρ 28/57, "Experience as 
evidenced by the qualifications, both educational and professional, of the service provider 
or contractor and those of the firm's managerial staff and, in particular those of the 
person or persons responsible for carrying out the service/work." 
Question: 

a) To our understanding the firm's managerial staff correspond to the persons 
that will undertook; managerial tasks during the Framework Contract 
execution and their CVs are presented under the section "Administrative 
Proposal" of the tender. The profile that will be involved in relevant activities is 
mainly the profile of Project Manager. Please confirm that our understanding 
is correct. 

 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how he wants to present his offer. 
 

b) In case that our understanding to the aforementioned question is negative, 
please specify if this sentence correspond to the whole CVs that should be 
presented under the section "Administrative Proposal" of the tender and in 
particular the CVs of the profile presented in page B/57. 

 
Answer: See answer to p. a) above. 

 
c) Could you please clarify the minimum and the maximum number of CVs for 

each profile that the Tender should present? 
 

Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how he wants to present his offer. 
 

d) To our understanding the Tenderer adequately cover the specific requirement 
of the selection criteria if the presented CVs for each profile fulfill all the 
requirements presented under the chapter 7.3 -Description of profiles and in 
particular from page 8/57 to page 16/57. Please confirm that our understanding 
is correct 

 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how he wants to present the offer. 
 

e) In case the Tenderer propose two ĊVs for each profile and the one of those 
will not pass the selection requirements presented under the chapter 7.3 - 
Description of profiles, however the other one adequately cover these 
requirements, the Tenderer will pass the selection requirements or will be 
rejected? 
 



Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how he wants to present his offer. It is 
unnecessary to include CV of persons that do not have the adequate experience.  
 

Clarification 20: 
Selection Criteria, Technical and Professional competence, p 28/57, "A reference list of 
relevant previous projects over the past three years must be provided, indicating the 
sums involved, dates, recipients, public or private " 
Question: 

a) Could you please clarify if the projects of the following categories are accepted: 
on-going projects, projects started before the last three years and finished 
within the last three years, framework contracts? 

 
Answer: All experience in services which are related with ETS will be taken into 
account. 
 

b) To our understanding the last three years are 2005, 2006 and 2007. Please 
confirm that our understanding is correct 

 
Answer: To be very precise three years should be 15/05/2005-15/05/2008. 
 

c) To our understanding the Tenderer adequately cover the abovementioned 
selection requirement if he presents projects proving experience in the 
provision of technical support and assistance services (e.g. software 
development and maintenance / technical studies / user support and training / 
provision of technical consultancy services / helpdesk services / testing, etc) as 
well as projects proving experience in the technologies / methodologies 
employed in the development of CR and CITL applications. Please confirm that 
our understanding is correct. 

 
Answer: All experience in services which are related with ETS will be taken into 
account. 
 

d) Please clarify if the reference list should include a short description of each 
project presented. 

 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how he wants to present his offer. 
 

e) Is there any restriction as regards the volume of the presented projects? 
 

Answer: All experience in services which are related with ETS will be taken into 
account. All non relevant projects would only be a waste of paper but it is up to the 
tenderer to decide how he wants to present the offer. 

 
f) What is the minimum number of relevant projects that should be presented by 

the Tenderers? 
 

Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how he wants to present the offer. 
 

Clarification 21: 
Award Criteria, Award Criterion 2 - Methodology, p 28/57, "indicated under point 10" 



Question: 
a) We understand that the correct point referred above is point 8. Please confirm. 
 

Answer: You are correct. 
 

b) We understand that the specific award criterion should include the Tenderer's 
approach as regards the specific lot tasks indicated in chapter 8,1 for lot 1, in 
chapter 8,2 for lot 2 and in chapter 8,3 for lot 3. Each one of these documents 
must be the maximum of 20 pages. The cover page, the tables of contents, etc 
are not included in the 20 pages. Any necessary information (e.g. reference 
documents, CVs, technical references, etc) could be attached as annexes. Please 
confirm that our understanding is correct 

 
Answer: For each lot you should submit a separate technical offer of max 20 pages 
(yes, excluding the cover page and toc). Only one set of the administrative annexes 
for the call (not 1 per lot) is necessary. 
 

Clarification 22: 
Award Criteria, Award Criterion 2 - Methodology, p 28 and 29/57, "The details of all 
members of the care team...far the purpose of the award process" 
Questions: 

a) Could you please elaborate further this sentence? Could you please clarify the 
term "core " team? 
 
Answer: It corresponds to the proposed team for each work request for each lot of 
the contract. Please refer to annex 2a (p. 53/57)  
 

b) To our understanding the Tenderer should present short descriptions of the 
proposed personnel presented under the section "Administrative Proposal" of 
the tender. In which part of our offer should these descriptions be presented? 

 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how he wants to present the offer. 

c) Could you please clarify if these descriptions of the personnel (i.e. those of the 
personnel that will be proposed in the specific lot tasks and those that will be 
proposed under the section "Administrative Proposal" of the tender) will be 
evaluated also under the award criteria? 

 
Answer: The evaluation committee will look at the quality of the proposed team for 
each lot. Their CVs should be included in the general "CV annex "of the offer. 
 

Clarification 23: 
Content and presentation of Bids, 22.1 - Financial proposal 
Questions: 

a) To our understanding the Financial Offer should include only the Annex 6 of 
the Tender Specifications. The first Table should be completed with the rates of 
the proposed expert and the second table should be completed in accordance 
with the effort allocation: of the specific lot tasks. Some profiles should be 
blank. Please confirm that our understanding is correct. 

 



Answer: This is correct. 
 

b) To our understanding the financial evaluation of the Tenderer will be based on 
the financial proposal as regards the specific lot tasks (the sample work request 
for each lot) presented in the Award Criterion 2. Please confirm that our 
understanding is correct 

 
Answer: Yes 
 

c) "The price must be quoted in Euro using the template in Annex 5", Please 
confirm that the correct Annex is the Annex 6. 

 
Answer: Yes 
 

Clarification 24: 
Content and presentation of Bids, 22.3 - Technical Proposal 
Questions: 

a) To our understanding the Technical Proposal should be composed of three 
documents and in particular the understanding document, the methodology 
document and the project management and availability document. The second 
of those should be the maximum of 20 pages. Please confirm that our 
understanding is correct. 

 
Answer: The Technical offer where the understanding, methodology and project 
management should be presented should not exceed 20 pages. 
 

b) In case the answer to the aforementioned question is negative could you please 
clarify if the technical proposal will be compose of one document including the 
understanding chapter, the methodology chapter and the project management 
and availability chapter? Please confirm that this document must be the 
maximum of 20 pages. Is it possible to present annexes on this document (e.g. 
the Tenderer's Implementation and Quality Assurance Approach, the 
Tenderer's Security Considerations and Proposed Measures, the Tenderer's 
Management and Service Delivery approach etc.)? 

 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how he wants to present the offer. 
 

c) In case your answer to question b is positive and a single document is required 
under the Technical Proposal please elaborate on the following questions: 

 

1. Could you please clarify if the "Understanding" chapter of the document 
should refer to the Tenderer's understanding of the tasks and scope of the 
overall framework contract (tasks under section 6) or to the its 
understanding as regards the tasks and requirements of the ''sample work 
request" of each lot? 

 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how he wants to present the offer. 
 

2. Could you please clarify if the "Methodology" chapter of the document 
should refer to the Tenderer's methodology for undertaking all tasks of 



the overall framework contract (tasks under section 6) or its methodology 
for the implementation of the requirements of the "sample work request" 
of each lot? 

 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how he wants to present the offer. 
 

3. Could you please clarify if the "Project Management and Availability" 
chapter of the document should refer to the Tenderer's Project 
Management methodology for the management of the overall framework 
contract (e.g. service management, request handling etc.) or its 
methodology for the management of the "sample work request" of each 
lot? 

Answer: It should refer to the overall Project Management of each lot. 
 

d) "administrative annexes". Could you please specify the term administrative 
annexes? We understand that the general tenderer's methodologies, CVs, 
reference documents, etc corresponds to the term administrative annexes. 
Please confirm that our understanding is correct. 

Answer: Administrative annexes should include CVs, project references and 
administrative documents requested in the specifications. 

e) "A list of the most resent previous work carried out over the past 3 years should be 
included". Could you please specify where this list should be stated in our 
tender? This list is mentioned in point 19 Selection Criteria of the tender 
specification and to this end we understand that this list will be evaluated in the 
frame of the selection requirements. Please confirm that our understanding is 
correct. 

Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how he wants to present the offer. This list is 
part of the evidence that will demonstrate compliance with selection criteria - technical 
capacity. 

f) In point 22.2 - Administrative Proposal, a list of services is mentioned. 
Furthermore, in point point 22.3 - Technical Proposal, a list of services is also 
mentioned. Could you please specify if the list of services will be presented in twice 
and in particular one time under the section administrative proposal and one under 
the section technical proposal? 

Answer: One list is sufficient.  
g) We understand that the four bullets of the tender specifications in chapter 22.3 

Technical proposal are not corresponded to four separate documents. Please 
confirm that our understanding is correct. 

Answer: The technical proposal is 1 document. These four points is an overview of what 
is needed for a good proposal. 



Clarification 25:  
Specifications document Section 8. 2 Lot 2: Support in the context of the Community 
Registry "the Hosting Organization has informed DG-ENV that the current version of 
the application server (K) is no longer supported by the providers.., " ρ,17157 
Questions:  
It is our understanding that the term "providers" corresponds to the Hosting 
Organization. Please confirm that our understanding is correct. 
 
Answer: The providers refer to the provider of the application server software. 
 
Clarification 26: 
Specification document, Section 8.3 Lot 3: User Support Profile "A test plan specifying 
all tests cases to be conducted is available; The registries can be tested either remotely or 
on site" p. 18/57 
Questions: 

a) Could you please specify the types of tests to be performed and the place of 
performance? 

 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to demonstrate his understanding of the 
requirements. 
 

b) Given that the tests can be performed "either remotely or on site", could you 
please provide us with an indicative test plan in order to be possible for the 
Tenderer to propose a solution that will serve in the most effective way the 
needs of the Contracting Authority? Such information {e.g. the number and 
types of tests to be conducted, and the place of performance) are crucial for the 
preparation of both the schedule/task allocation and the financial offer for the 
"sample work request". 

 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to demonstrate his understanding of the requirements. 
 

c) We understand that the specific requirement means that the provided test plan 
includes test cases that should be performed on site and test cases that should 
be performed remotely. Please confirm that this assumption is correct. 

 
Answer:  It is up to the tenderer to demonstrate his understanding of the requirements. 
 

Clarification 27: 
Specifications document, Section 8. 3 Lot 3; User Support Profile "Testing a registry 
remotely takes 1 working day, on site 2 working days (including travels)" p.18/'57 
Question: 
It is our understanding that the difference in the number of working days required 
between on-site and off-site testing corresponds to the travels. Please confirm 
 
Answer:  Correct. 
 

 
 
 



Clarification 28: 
Specifications document, Section 8. Illustrative Description of the Tasks, p.16-18/57. 
Question: 

a) Our understanding is that the "sample work request" for each Lot correspond 
to samples of Quoted Time and Means Orders as they define different sub tasks 
to be performed along with the total number of man days foreseen. Please 
confirm 

 
 Answer: Correct 
 
b) In case the answer to our previous question is positive, we understand that the 

Tenderer should handle the "sample request" and propose its solution based on 
the conditions described under section 12.2. Quoted Time and Means Orders, ρ 
20-21/57. Please confirm that our understanding is correct. 

 
 Answer: Correct 
 

Clarification 29: 
Specifications document, Section 12.2 Quoted Time and Means orders (QTM) "If 
required, meetings and physical delivery of a sub-task - including acceptance 
process, have to be done at the Commission premises. Typically these activities will 
not exceed an average of one day per week. The warranty applies to the sub-tasks 
accepted by Commission." p. 21/57 
Questions: 

a) Could you please elaborate further on the above mentioned statement 
regarding the meetings and the delivery of sub-tasks at the Commission 
premises? Does the Commission foresee that an average of one day per week 
will be required during the duration of the framework Contract? 

 
Answer: Please refer to page 7/57 "Meetings and Reports for each lot". It is unlikely that 
we would need to have such meetings. Most of these meetings when necessary will be 
done via video or phone conference. 

 
b) If the answer to the above question is positive, does the Tenderer has to 

imply that for the needs of the "sample work request" for lot 1 (which has 60 
man-days estimated work load) will approximately be required 12 man-days 
on site? (1 per week) 

 
Answer:  not relevant; see answer to Q 1a , above 

 
c)  In order to be possible for the Tenderer to prepare its financial proposal 

could you please confirm; that an average of 52 travels per year is foreseen 
(1 travel to the Commission premises per week)?  

 
Answer: not relevant; see answer to Q 1a  above 

 



d) Does the estimation of one day per week on-site services/meetings 
correspond to the overall framework contract (i.e. for LOT 1, LOT and LOT 
3) or to each one of the lots? 

Answer: The three lots will be considered separately. See answer to Q 1a above 
 
e) Could you please elaborate further on the phrase "The warranty applies to 

the sub-tasks accepted by Commission"? Does the Tenderer has to present 
or maintain a warranty for the services that he will be required to provide? 

Answer: Yes 
 
f) Please clarify if the Tenderer has to describe any warranty that intends to 

put in place in the context of the "sample work requests" for each lot. 

Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how to present the offer. 
 

Clarification 30: 
Specifications document, Section 8. 1 Lot 1: Support in the context of Community 
Independent Transaction Log p.16-17/57. 
Question: 
What will be the input to be given by the Commission to the contractor to perform the 
study? 
 
Answer:  The commission regulation and access to the current public web site as referred in 
Section 8. 1 Lot 1: Support in the context of Community Independent Transaction Log p.16-
17/57. 
 
Clarification 31: 
Specifications document Section 8. 1 Lot 1: Support in the context of Community 
Independent Transaction Log p.16-17/57. 
Question: 
Will the Commission analyse the reporting requirements prior launching the study? 
Shall the contractor have to base the study on pre-existing analysis work, such as 
business procedures, requirements analysis and functional specifications? 
 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to propose the most appropriate methodology according to 
experience and understanding of the requirements. 
 
Clarification 32: 
Specifications document Section 8, 1 Lot 1: Support in the context of Community 
Independent Transaction Log p.16-17/57.  
Question: 
In case no concrete specifications (functional, non functional) are previously 
established by the Commission for the reporting needs, should the contractor plan also 
this task in the work for this scenario? 

Answer: It is up to the tenderer to propose the most appropriate methodology according to 
experience and understanding of the requirements. 



Clarification 33: 
Specifications document Section 8. 1 Lot 1: Support in the context of Community 
Independent Transaction Log p.16-17/57. 
Question: 
Is the targeted reporting functionality currently implemented for the indicated public 
website http://ec.europa.eu/environment/ets? Shall the contractor be provided of the 
corresponding specifications? What requirements additional to the existing 
functionality should be considered for the study? 
 
Answer: The main requirements are provided by the commission regulation as referred in 
Section 8. 1 Lot 1: Support in the context of Community Independent Transaction Log 
p.16-17/57. 
 
Clarification 34: 
Specifications document, Section 8. 1 Lot 1: Support in the context of Community 
Independent Transaction Log p.16-17/57, 
Question: 
The three products available on the market to be used in the study will he indicated by 
the Commission or should be proposed by the Contractor following a top-three 
products market survey? In the later case what type of products should be considered 
for the market survey (e.g. commercial, open source, compliant to specific open or 
closed standards, etc.). 
 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how to present the offer. 
 
Clarification 35: 
Specifications document, Section 8. 1 Lot 1: Support in the context of Community 
Independent Transaction Log p.16-17/57 
Question: 
What type of products will be considered, in order to appreciate the complexity of the 
functionality to evaluate? For this purpose, can the Commission provide an example of 
such a product at this stage? 
 
Answer: It is up to the tenderer to decide how to present the offer. 
 
Clarification 36: 
Specifications document, Section 8. 1 Lot 1: Support in the context of Community 
Independent Transaction Log p. 16-17/57 
Question: 
Please clarify what is meant by "List of 3 products supported by the Hosting 
Organisation". Are these products already in use at EC DG ENV? If yes, shall the 
Commission give the products to the contractor for the evaluation or shall give access 
to the products' installation at the Commission premises for the evaluation? 

Answer: It is up to the tenderer to propose the most appropriate methodology according to 
experience and understanding of the requirements. 

Clarification 37: 
Specifications document, Section 8. 1 Lot 1: Support in the context of Community 
Independent Transaction Log p, 16-17/57 
Question: 

http://ec.europa.eu/environment/ets


Should the study foresee an operational evaluation of the products, assuming 
installation, configuration and some pilot implementations? 
 

Answer: It is up to the tenderer to propose the most appropriate methodology according to 
experience and understanding of the requirements. 
 
Clarification 38: 
Specifications document, Section 8. 1 Lot 1: Support in the context of Community 
Independent Transaction Log p.16-17/57 
Question: 
Please explain what is expected by the Commission for the "capability and flexibility 
on designing and implementing the required reports by implementing a reporting tool 
fitting both the needs for extracting and publishing public and non-public 
information" 
 

Answer: It is up to the tenderer to demonstrate understanding of the requirements. 
 
Clarification 39: 
Specifications document: Section 8. 1 Lot 1: Support in the context of Community 
Independent Transaction Log p,16-17/57 
Question: 
Should the tenderer address in the proposed methodology any specific features of the 
three products to examine, please explain the Commission needs in terms of 
"capability" and "flexibility" of the products to be considered. 

Answer: It is up to the tenderer to propose the most appropriate methodology according to 
experience and understanding of the requirements. 


